
NOTES AND COMMENT 

The Alumni Association of Albion Seminary erected a three 
ton boulder on the site of this old school in Marshall County. 

The First Congregational Church of Elkader celebrated its 
Diamond Jubilee on October 19, 1930. A short history of the 
church was prepared by Mrs. E. l\,J. Paul. 

The Winneshiek County State Bank celebrated its seventy-fifth 
anniversary in November, 1930. The founder was Horace Spangler 
Weiser, whose son and grandson no,v operate the bank. 

The American Legion Au..'<iliary erected a boulder in Elm Grove 
Cemetery in Washington on September 15, 1930, to perpetuate 
the memory of Washington County 's World War dead. 

Boone County citizens have petitioned the board of supervisors 
to rename the Coal "\Talley highway in honor of Kate Shelley who 
in 1881 saved a fast North,vestern train from dropping into the 
Des Moines River. 

The Hannah Cald,vell Chapter of the Daughters of the Amer­
ican Revolution dedicated a boulder at Buffalo on October 2, 1930, 
to Captain Benjamin W. Clark and his son, Warner L. Clark. 
Harry E. Do,vner delivered the principal address. 

The James Harlan and John See Chapters of the D. A. R. plan 
to erect an old stone burr on the site of the old flour mi11 which 
stood on the north bank of the Skunk River at Lowell. The corn 
and saw mill on the south bank ,vill be included on the marker. 

The fortieth reunion of the Third Iowa Cavalry was held on 
October 1 and 2, 1930, at the Legion Hall in Bloomfield. A dinner 
was served by the \Voman 's Relief Corps. Professor H. C. Brown 
presided at the 1neeting. Hon. Leonard Simmer gave an address 
in the evening. 
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A boulder, bearing a bronze plate, dedicated to the James C. 
Taylor Post of the G. A. R. and all Civil War veterans, was erected 
in the courthouse square at Algona, on September 21, 1930, by 
the Woman's Relief Corps. The monument was presented by Mrs. 
Agnes l\1arty and accepted by D. A. Haggard, only surviving mem­
ber of the Post. Congressman L. J. Dickinson gave an address 
following the dedication. 

The Old Settlers Association of Mahaska County held its annual 
meeting at Oskaloosa on September 17, 1930. John W. Potter 
gave the principal address. L. T. Shangle spoke in the afternoon 
on the subject "The Early Mahaska Bar" and J. W. Johnson 
talked on "There were Giants in Those Days". The following 
officers were elected : G. W. Shockley, president; l\1rs. W. A. 
Stephenson, vice president; and A. R. Hellings, secretary-treasurer. 

At a meeting of the old settlers held at Salem on August 30, 
1930, a bronze marker set in a boulder was dedicated to the 
pioneers. W. H. Upton gave an address on '' The Home Builder'' 
and the dedication address was given by R. L. Brown. A number 
of pioneers gave reminiscences and Mrs. Bell K. Harthey read 
a paper entitled "A Little Bit of Salem". Thirty-five members 
of the association died during the preceding year. 

• 



CONTRIBUTORS 

Lou1s PELZER, Professor of History at the State University 
of Iowa. (See THE IOWA JOURNAL OF HISTORY AND POLITICS, 
January, 1913, p. 142). 

EDWARD l\fAXWELL BENTON. Born at Fairview, Kansas, on 
July 17, 1907. Graduated from Topeka, Kansas, High School 
in 1925. Received the B. A. degree from Washburn College in 
1929, and the lVI. A. degree from the State University of Iowa 
in 1930. Graduate Assistant at the State University of Iowa, 
1930-1931. 

SAMUEL C. E . Po,vERS. Born at Kellogg, Iowa, on December 
23, 1893. Educated in the Kellogg public schools, graduating 
from the Kellogg High School in 1912. Superintendent of 
Schools at Mt. Auburn, Ledyard, and Keswick, Iowa. Re­
ceived the B. A. degree from Iowa State Teachers College in 
1923, and the M. A. degree from the State University of Iowa 
in 1928. Graduate Assistant at the State University of Iowa, 
1930-1931. 
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